November 1, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: David Pelton, Branch Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

LOCATION:

DATE AND TIME:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY:

PARTICIPANTS:

CONTACT:

Generic Communications Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Andrea Russell, Project Manager  /RA/
Generic Communications Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

NOTICE OF CLOSED MEETING WITH PERFORMANCE
CONTRACTING, INC. (PCI) AND ALDEN RESEARCH LABORATORY

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

November 14, 2012
10:00am — 12:00pm

PCI/Alden is performing tests using its Large Flume Test Protocol to
support the resolution of Generic Letter 2004-002 for Wolf Creek
Generating Station and Callaway Plant. This meeting will discuss
preliminary test results and challenges that need to be resolved before
proceeding.

This meeting will be closed to the public because the staff has
determined that the information is proprietary in nature.

Participants include members of the NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, PCI, Alden Research Lab, AREVA NP, Inc., and Wolf Creek
Nuclear Plant.

Andrea Russell, NRR David Beaulieu, NRR
301-415-8553 301-415-3243
andrea.russell@nrc.gov david.beaulieu@nrc.gov

cc via e-mail: Jim Bleigh, PCI
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